o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
(580 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49283

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: December 12, 2022
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings with MLAs, staff and media in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

December 12, 2022 20(km) $11.00
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour (retum)

December 12, 2022 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

December 12, 2022 Airfare - oneway $245.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

December 12, 2022 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable

Date 13 Dec 2022 Signature

ect, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: December 12, 2022 |
To: .

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # ]
Company Official Opposition Caucus Of British Columbia
Booking
Monday, December 12, 2022 Invoice #655928
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter §295.24
- + GST $14.76
Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour Billing $295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
I Victoria Harbour i $310.00
» Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Kevin Falcon, Male

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar

Date / Time December 12, 2022 @—
Summary T I T ETYT ttu.-
Expiration -

Authorization 063653

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm
the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to
departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward
and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may
apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited
mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their booking
request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at
+1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made without also calling in
advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELUJET FAR ES INCLUDE***

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling
50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed. Excess baggage
will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not
accompany you on the same flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece
size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:

Complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots
when registering your license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet
agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:
Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival,
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: December 12, 2022 [N

To: ——

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helifet

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

Account

Customer # -

Name Kevin Falcon

Booking # '
Monday, December 12, 2022 Invoice #655929
SALE - Seat Sale $245 $233.33
- +GST $11.67
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour Billing 5233.33
» Directions Taxes $11.67
Grand Total $245.00
Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour vica £245.00
» Directions
Date / Time December 12, 2022 @ I




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES
Kevin Falcon, Male

Corp Account Manager: 33054

Add to Calendar

Summary wees ua.....-
Expiration -
Authorization 024382

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Helijet SALES fares are Refundable /
Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure.
Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not
available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day
flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-person at the
terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also
result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free
promotions.

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

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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




Claim Number: 49387

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: January 19, 2023

Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Prince George

Trip Details: 20th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum in Prince George BC

Date Expenses Amount

January 17, 2023 23(km) $13.11
North Vancouver to airport YVR

January 19, 2023 23(km) $13.11
Airport YVR to North Vancouver

January 17, 2023 Airfare - oneway $930.43
Vancouver to Prince George

January 17, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

January 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

January 19, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $457.36
2 nights - January 17 and 18 including Data Service

January 19, 2023 Airfare - oneway $857.98
Prince George to Vancouver

January 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

January 19, 2023 Parking $110.25
YVR Parking January 17 to 19

January 19, 2023 Taxi $50.00
downtown Prince George to airport YXS

Total Payable $2593.74

Date 26 Jan 2023 Signature

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

is correct, and is in accordance
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@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 10 Jan, 2023

This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bnng it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it conlains the general conditions of carmiage
and applicable tanifs that apply to the tickets bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage. dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance wilh the apphicable carrier's privacy policy and_ if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), wilh its privacy policy. These are
available al the IATA Travel Cenlre websie or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies 1o your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data 1s collected, stored used
disclosed and Iransferred. We also inwite you lo view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly

Ensure you are in compliance with the enlry requirements of your destination, For the latest ir on entry requ our fiexible booking policy, or our heallh and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

2 Depart

Tuesday ) 1hei7
7 o 2023 - ; -

Vancouver N\ Prince George ACl Economy Y
Vancouver Int. (YVR), 14 (YXS), Operated by Air Canada Express -
Termnal M Brtush Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
Passengers
A Kevin Falcon Seats

Ticket number

Air Canada - Aeroplan

L—]El Purchase summary

Visa 1 adult

sasnatadinas

Amount paid $930.43

Flights

Base fare Economy - Lautude 858 00
Carner surcharges 16.00
Air Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada 7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 44.31
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 500
Total before options (per passenger) 39304

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $9304?
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WESTJET s

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

FALCON/KEVIN MR
RESERVATION CODE I
ISSUE DATE 09 Jan 23
TICKET NUMBER ]
ISSUING AIRLINE WESTJET
ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX
FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER ]
Itinerary Details
E?\?ZEL AIRLINE DEPARTURE ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES
19 Jan23 WESTJET PRINCE GEORGE BC, VANCOUVER BC, Cabin ECONOMY
| ] CANADA CANADA Seat Number
Baggage Allowance 1 PIECE
Booking Status OK TO FLY
Opera(ed by Time Time Fare BaSIS BAODOLFK
WESTIET ENCORE - - Not Valid After 19 JAN 24
Terminal
MAIN TERMINAL
Allowances

Baggage Allowance
YXS to YVR - 1 Piece WESTIET
Prices of additional baggage pieces:

1.60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters****bag fees apply at
each check in location

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.

FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances

YXS to YVR - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage
Carry On Charges
YXS to YVR - (WS - WESTIJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Detalils

Form of Payment CREDIT CARD - VISA : XXXXXXXXXXXX N
Fare Calculation Line YXS WS YVR769.00CAD769.00END

Fare CAD 769.00
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Taxes/FeesiCarrier-Imposed Charges CAD 16.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

CAD 39.61 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GST))

CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY
CHARGE)

CAD 25.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 1.25 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 857.98

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

QsT # N CST ¢

**Checked baggage dimensions can be within 158 total centimeters (62 total inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms
(50 pounds). Baggage exceeding the size or weight allowance is subject to applicable oversized weight and size restrictions

and fees,

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted
and charged in the local currency of the departure country, GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please
see hitps:/iwww.westjet.com/en-ca/flights/fees for more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an uitimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of
departure are advised thatthe provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or
other treaty), as well as a carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey,
including any portion entirely within the countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the
liability of carriers to passengers for death or personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of
passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected
by any limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consult your airline or

insurance company representative.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and,
if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http:/liwww.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies
to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.
(applicable for interline carriage)

m ntL IN
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Kevin/Mr Falcon Room: ]

— Room Type N

North Vancouver BC [ Number of Guests: 1

Bc Liberal Caucus Rate: $189.00 ceerk: I}

Arrive: 17Jan23 Time: [N Depart: 19Jan23 Time: [ Folio Number: [l

DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES CREDITS

17Jan23 ata Service 8.99
17Jan23 Gst-goods & Services Tax 0.45
17Jan23 Room Charge 189.00
17Jan23 GST-Goods and Services Tax 9.45
17Jan23 Convention and Tourism Tax 5.67
17Jan23 PST-Provincial Sales Tax 15.12
18Jan23 Data Service 8.99
18Jan23 Gst-goods & Services Tax 0.45
18Jan23 Room Charge 189.00
18Jan23 GST-Goods and Services Tax 9.45
18Jan23 Convention and Tourism Tax 567
18Jan23 PST-Provincial Sales Tax 15.12
19Jan23 Visa

Card # V00o0OOXIIboox
Amount: [l Auth: 043965 :

This card was electronically swiped on 17Jan23 ‘ f/ /’ 3 Q

BALANCE: 0.00



22 TR

| = { N
aadver ATHN
Parking@YVR.CA

604-276-7739

Econony Parking Lot L
VAL B i

From: ~01/17/23 o
"F. - A\

AL Y]

i
%]

Parking Sa\es"‘ ?'Tax
GST+

Tax-No.
USt-1d No.:
We Jis

NA

N/A

TYPE:  PURCHRSE
ACCT:  VISA ) 110.25
CARD NUMBER: XEREXKKRKKR
DATE/TINE: 19/01/2023

REFERENCE #: 6629761800100
AUTH #: 090205

\ - ¥ >
VISA CREDII
: ; A\ AABAR A Yr. Y1
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Travel Claim Form
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Claim Number: 49408

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: October 01, 2022
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [IIIIEIGNGEGE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Kamloops/Kelowna
Trip Details: Original Claim 48728

Date Expenses Amount

October 01, 2022 Parking $73.50
YVR Parking September 30 to October 1

Total Payable $73.50

Date ___ 27 Jan 2023 Signature R

Falcon, Kevin VM117913
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Cocon 4 4408

‘ncouver Airport
ipt No: 8215/0605/00605

1/22

Pay par cket 7
09/30/22 - 10/01/22

Length Of : 1 Days,

Epan:02 70150111422732782607??
Unit ID

Total Amount

Net Amount:
Parking Sales Tax
GST+

Credit Visa

W
'

'3

TYPE:  PURCHASE

ACCT:  VISA s 73.50

CARD NUMBER: sxkazakibEs -
DATE/TINE: o171072022 [ G
REFERENCE ; £62641920011055310 ¢
AUTH »: 099919

mu’!u’!.n.uv
oouUTUD O
PNPH AN

dww

VISA CREDIT
#0000000031010
0080008000EB00
IFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
-« INPORTANT --
Retain this copy for your records
CUSTOMER COPY



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49410

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: January 26, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria-Cowichan
Trip Details: Session Planning with Victoria staff, media

Date Expenses Amount
January 26, 2023 20(km) $11.40
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour (return)
January 26, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour
January 26, 2023 Airfare - oneway $245.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour
January 26, 2023 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
Total Payable $593.40

Date 02 Feb 2023 Signature

Falcon,
certified mount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: January 26, 2023 8:13 AM
To: E—
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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

Account Customer # R

Name Kevin Falcon

Booking #

Thursday, January 26, 2023 Invoice #667517

FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
705 + GST $14.76
Departure: Billing $295.24
I Vancouver Harbour Taxes $14.76
» Directions Grand Total $310.00
Arrival: Visa $310.00
I Victoria Harbour Date / Time January 26, 2023 @ IR
» Directions Summary AR |

Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 039350
Confirmed FARE RULES:
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 2, 2023 12:54 PM

To:

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

Account Customer #

L
Name L

Company Official Opposition Caucus Of British Columbia

Booking #

Thursday, January 26, 2023 Invoice #667518

SALE - Seat Sale $245 $233.33
858 +GST $11.67
Departure: Billing $233.33
I Victoria Harbour Taxes $11.67
» Directions Grand Total $245.00
Arrival: Visa $245.00
I Vancouver Harbour Date / Time January 26, 2023 @ I
» Directions Surnrnary kkkk kkkk k% -

Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 090553




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 49479
MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: February 08, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Spring Session
Date Expenses Amount
February 06, 2023 10(km) $5.70
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour
February 08, 2023 10(km) $5.70
Vancouver Harbour to North Vancouver
February 06, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour
February 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 07, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 08, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour
February 08, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 08, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $489.72
2 nights - February 6 & 7
$1282.62

Date 08 Feb 2023

is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 6, 2023 6:33 AM

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

Account Customer # [

Name Kevin Falcon

Booking #

Monday, February 6, 2023 Invoice #663811

FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
[ | +GST $14.76
Departure: Billing $295.24
I Vancouver Harbour Taxes $14.76
» Directions Grand Total $310.00
Arrival: Visa $310.00
W Victoria Harbour Date / Time February 6, 2023 @ |
» Directions Summary *XEE KRR E ’ttx-

Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 040191
Confirmed FARE RULES:
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Room |

Folio # :

Cashier # ¢ 2088
Provincial Government Page # : 10f1

Mr Kevin Falcon

]

North Vancouver BC

I Canada
Reference No.
Arrival :02/06/23
Departure . 02/08/23

Description Additional Information Charges
02/06/23 Room Charge 209.00
02/06/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% p 2.09
02/06/23 Hotel Room Tax 23.22
02/06/23 Room GST 10.55
02/07/23 Room Charge 209.00
02/07/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% p 2.09
02/07/23 Hotel Room Tax 23.22
02/07/23 Room GST 10.55
02/08/23 Visa 00000000 XXIXX 489.72
Total 489.72 489.72
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room : 21.10
F&B: 0.00
Other: 0.00

Total : 21.10
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 8, 2023 4:40 PM

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

R
Name _

Company Official Opposition Caucus Of British Columbia

Booking #

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 Invoice #663812

FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure: Billing $295.24
I Victoria Harbour Taxes $14.76
» Directions Grand Total $310.00
Arrival: Visa $310.00
-vancouver Harbour Date / Time February 8, 2023 @ I
» Directions SUIHI“OI"/ *kkE k¥ ¥ *tt*-

Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 055486




o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\ By Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49562

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: February 16, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [IIIGE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

February 15, 2023 10(km) $5.70
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour

February 16, 2023 10(km) $5.70
Vancouver Harbour to North Vancouver

February 15, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

February 15, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 16, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

February 16, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

February 16, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $209.72

1 night - Feb 15

Date 16 Feb 2023 _ Signature

t, and is in accordance
tute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 15, 2023 6:34 AM

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new _partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [

Name Kevin Falcon

Booking #
Wednesday, February 15, 2023 Invoice #663819
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing 2295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
Il Victoria Harbour Vs $310.00
» Directions
Date / Time February 15, 2023 @ [ NG
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 16, 2023 2:23 PM

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
Name |
Company Official Opposition Caucus Of British Columbia
Booking #
Thursday, February 16, 2023 Invoice #663820
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour Billing 5295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
I Vancouver Harbour A 50000
» Directions
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Mr Kevin Falcon Room :
] Folio# Il
North Vancouver BC [N Cashier# - 462
Canada Reference # :
Page # : 1of1
ALL Membership# : NN
Group Name
Arrival : 02-15-23
: Departure : 02-16-23
Company Name : Provincial Govemment
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-15-23 Room Charge 179.00
02-15-23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 1.79
tax
02-15-23 Hotel Room Tax 19.89
02-15-23 Room GST 9.04
02-16-23 Visa card XXX X XIXX 209.72
GST Summary Total Charges 209.72
Room 0.00 Total Credits 209.72
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00
Total 0 Balance 0.00



oy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
G Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49622

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: February 23, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

February 22, 2023 10(km) $5.70
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour

February 23, 2023 10(km) $5.70
Vancouver Harbour to North Vancouver

February 22, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

February 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 23, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

February 23, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

February 23, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $209.72

1 night - Feb 22

Total Payable $941.62

Date 24 Feb 2023 Signature

Fal
and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 22, 2023 |
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
Wednesday, February 22, 2023 Invoice #663821
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter §295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing 5295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
] Victoria Harbour e $310.00
» Directions
Date / Time February 22, 2023 @ _




xe 41622

Room
Folio # :
Cashier # . 467
Reference # :
Page # : 10f1
Hon Kevin Falcon
I
]
Canada
ALL Membership # : I Arrival : 02-22-23
Group Name ; Departure : 02-23-23
Company Name : Provincial Govemment
Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-22-23 Room Charge 179.00
02-22-23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 1.79
tax
02-22-23 Hotel Room Tax 19.89
02-22-23 Room GST 9.04
02-23-23 Visa card XXX XXIXX 209.72
GST Summary Total Charges 209.72
Room 0.00 Total Credits 209.72
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00

Total 0 Balance 0.00
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 23, 2023 [l

To: ]

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
Thursday, February 23, 2023 Invoice #663822
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24

- +GST $14.76

Departure: Billing $295.24
I Victoria Harbour Taxes $14.76
» Directions Grand Total $310.00
Arrival: Visa $310.00
-Vancouver Harbour Date / Time February 23,2023 @ |
» Directions Summary P

Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 024033

Confirmed FARE RULES:




iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

®

-~
=52

Claim Number: 49685

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: March 02, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIIIEGEGE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

February 28, 2023 Ferry $18.70

walk on Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay, got a ride from fellow
passenger to downtown Victoria

February 28, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 28, 2023 Taxi $54.60
North Vancouver to YVR

February 28, 2023 Taxi $64.70
YVR to BC Ferries Tsawwassen Terminal as flights cancelled due
to weather

March 01, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 02, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

March 02, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

March 02, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $419.44

2 nights - Feb 28 & March 1

March 02, 2023 Taxi $33.00
Vancouver Harbour to North Vancouver

Total Payable $1061.94

Date 08 Mar 2023 Signature

is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for pavment
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rorore TRANSACTION RECORD coveveensees

NORTH SHORE TAXI 1966 LTD
264 PEMBERTON AVE
NORTH VANCOUVBC

Purchase
Feb 28,2023

VlsA itil“i*m‘

TID. 14018085 Entry. Tap EMV (H)
Sequence. 001 538

Auth#: 006442 Response: 01-027

Batch 001 Clerk 117101
Amount $ 6460
Total $ 54.60

000000031010 VISA CREDIT

Approved

Signature Nol Required
Important Retain this copy for your record

Cardholder copy

RO VANCon S —

BLACK TOP & CHECKER

CABS
UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON DR
VANCOUVER, BC V6A 3V4

6046813201
Transaction 25612020
Total CAS$64.70
CREDIT CARD SALE CAS64.70

VISA

Retain this copy for statement
validation

Station: BT373A

28-Feb-202

CA$64.70 | Method: EMV
VISA CREDIT XXXXXXXXXXX
KEVIN FALCON

Reference ID: 305900872467
Auth ID: 055466

MID **i****i3884

AID: A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

PIN VERIFIED

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

YA & R Feikie ¢

Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~~BCFerries

Svite 580 - 1321 Blanshard Straeet
Victoria BC Canada VBH 087

FOOT AREA 58S

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/02/28

1 Adult 18.00

Fuel Surcharg 0.70
___Total 18.70
Visa e

*-wr*w#www*_ 18.70
AUTH BB7165 6338174 0010016608 H
VISA CREDIT

Adogecaoeslele / 7/

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE )

***CARDHOLDER hadead
TSA 28 Feb 2023

o ViU
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 2, 2023 ||l

To: —

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

Thursday, March 2, 2023 Invoice #663824

FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
B +GST $14.76
Departure: Billing $295.24
I Victoria Harbour Taxes $14.76
» Directions Grand Total $310.00
Arrival: Visa $310.00
I Vancouver Harbour Date / Time march 2, 2023 e
» DifeCtiOﬂS Surnrnary *kkk Fkk* kkkk -

Expiration -

35 minutes Authorization 068138




Room

g |
Folio # g |

Cashier # 1 429

Reference #
Page # : 1of1
Hon Kevin Falcon
]
.
Canada
ALL Membership # : NG Arrival : 02-28-23
Group Name . Departure : 03-02-23
Company Name : Provincial Government
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-28-23 Room Charge 179.00
02-28-23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 1.79
tax
02-28-23 Hotel Room Tax 19.89
02-28-23 Room GST 9.04
03-01-23 Room Charge - BC/AB/SK Provincial 179.00
Government Rate
03-01-23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 1.79
tax
03-01-23 Hotel Room Tax 19.89
03-01-23 Room GST 9.04
03-02-23 Visa card 3000000000 [ x 419.44
GST Summary Total Charges 41944
Room 0.00 Total Credits 419.44
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00

Total 0 Balance 0.00



& hale S

VANCOUVER TAX |
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

CARD AAAAAA.AiAA-

CARD TYPE VISsa
DATE 2023/03/02
TIME 6881

CLERK ID 7
INVOICE # 100

RECEIPT NUMBER
H85015386-001-040-007-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
BF9BEDSD600F664B
0000000000~

APPROVED

FF/DT 20
AUTH# 049251 01-027
THANK YOU

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

MERCHANT COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Vinc - BAyezav ¢ T
NORTH VAN € .



%’: Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\

By Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49706

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To:

Claim Date: March 04, 2023

Williams Lake

Trip Details: Meetings with Stakeholders and MLA Doerkson

Date Expenses Amount

March 03, 2023 23(km) $13.11
North Vancouver to airport YVR

March 04, 2023 23(km) $13.11
airport YVR to North Vancouver

March 03, 2023 Airfare - oneway $343.34
Vancouver-Williams Lake

March 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

March 04, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $167.03
1 night - March 3

March 04, 2023 Airfare - oneway $338.09
Williams Lake to Vancouver

March 04, 2023 Breakfast only $27.00

March 04, 2023 Parking $25.00
YVR Parking March 34

Total Payable $987.68
Date 08 Mar 2023 Signature

FalcOm,
certified that t
with appropriate statute or ot

ct, and is in accordance
'for pavment
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Pacific Coastal

AITRIL.OINE S

Reservation Confirmation
Your reservation is now confirmed

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name Total Charges
FALCON, KEVIN $326.98
Passenger(s) Seat(s)

FALCON, KEVIN

Flight Itinerary
Leg  Flight Number Date Departure
1 B 03Mar2023 I AncouveR

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Reservation Number: ||}l

GST Total Amount
$16.36 $343.34
Arrival

Bl voavs ke

Leg Passenger Description Amount
1 FALCON, KEVIN AIF - YVR $5.00
1 FALCON, KEVIN GOVT - ENCORE $261.36
1 FALCON, KEVIN Security Surcharge $7.12
1 FALCON, KEVIN Fuel Surcharge $25.00
1 FALCON, KEVIN Nav Canada Fee $17.00
1 FALCON, KEVIN Shop (0) - 1st Checked Bag $0.00
1 FALCON, KEVIN Shop (1) - 2nd Checked Bag $0.00
1 FALCON, KEVIN Carbon Surcharge $11.50

Payment Information

Date Payer's Name Amount
17 February 2023 KEVIN FALCON $343.34
Tax Registration: ||| GTTTER
Online Check-In

Total $326.98

Transaction Type PO Number
VISA

Total Payments Balance Due

$343.34 $0.00

Aircraft Status

BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

GST Total
$0.25 $5.25
$13.07 $274.43
$0.36 $7.48
$1.25 $26.25
$0.85 $17.85
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.58 $12.08
$16.36 $343.34
Receipt Authorization

3655067 036602

Pacific Coastal customers have the option of checking-in online anytime between 24 hours and up to 1 hour ahead of
their scheduled departure time. After completing online check-in, you have the option of printing a boarding pass, or
emailing an electronic version to your mobile device, which will be scanned at the boarding gate. If you are checking a
bag, we recommend that you drop your checked baggage off 60 minutes prior to your scheduled departure time.
Checked baggage acceptance closes 40 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. To check-in online click here.

60 - 40 - 30

minutes minutes minutes



# Halel

03/04/2023 |
Room # [
Conf #
Registered To: Arrival 03/03/23
FALCON, KEVIN Departure 03/04/23
Room Type I
Guests 1/0
Payment Visa/Master
Acct XXXX-XO0X- XX
Posting Date Oper AcctCode Description From .. _  Reference Amount ]
03/03/23 RC ROOM CHRG REVENUE $143.99
03/03/23 10 PST $11.52
03/03/23 11 GST $7.20
03/03/23 12 Hotel/Motel Tax $4.32
03/04/23 VS PAYMENT VISA/MC (5167.03)
Balance Due $0.00
- + [
o 2 € > & 3i2% %
= 8 5 igi °
0 = z 12 5 7
o Io e 131 - O
+ 4+ Frle -]
X 3 o] 3 o5 &
5 : - I>1% : 85
- + 0+ 2%-4
< {8 Eo8 ifr = 3
w i 25 SgB - 133 5
¥ 8,285 =8, . T igi
a $*a w3 5 bk 183y «
SteS8s $:5 2 O
315> FEx <



PacificCoastal  j 11070,

Reservation Confirmation
Your reservation is now confirmed

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name Total Charges
FALCON, KEVIN $321.98
Passenger(s) Seat(s)
FALCON, KEVIN -
Flight Itinerary

Leg  Flight Number Date Departure

1 B ovezos [ voavs cace

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description
1 FALCON, KEVIN GOVT - ENCORE
1 FALCON, KEVIN Security Surcharge
1 FALCON, KEVIN Fuel Surcharge
1 FALCON, KEVIN Nav Canada Fee
1 FALCON, KEVIN Shop (0) - 1st Checked Bag
1 FALCON, KEVIN Shop (1) - 2nd Checked Bag
1 FALCON, KEVIN Carbon Surcharge
Total
Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type
02 March 2023 Kevin Faicon $338.09 VISA

Tax Registration: ||| GGG
Online Check-In

Reservation Number: |||l

GST

$16.11

Total Amount

$338.09

Arrival

-- VANCOUVER

Amount
$261.36
$7.12
$25.00
$17.00
$0.00
$0.00
$11.50
$321.98

PO Number

Total Payments

$338.09

Aircraft

BEECH 1900

GST
$13.07
$0.36
$1.25
$0.85
$0.00
$0.00
$0.58
$16.11

Receipt
3661917

Balance Due

$0.00

Status

CONFIRMED

Total
$274.43
$7.48
$26.25
$17.85
$0.00
$0.00
$12.08
$338.09

Authorization

031946

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

60 - 40 .-

minutes minutes

30

minutes



AGE ON DASH FACE UP PLACE ON DASH FACE UP PLACE ON DASH FACE UP PLACE ON DASH FACE UP |

Vancouver International Airport
Aéroport International de Vancouver

Terminal:- plate / Plaque: [
valid through / Valide jusqu'a:

SUNDAY 05 MAR 23

AMOUNT PAID / MONTANT PAYE: $25.00 .
ENTRY TIME / HEURE D'ARRIVEE: 31312023‘ ‘
RECEIPT NO / # REGU: 2401 FERETXAEEE

AUTH: 021706 TRN: 909BB209COIEOSFI

FOR ASSISTARGBBESE CALL: (604) 276-7739

LACER SUR LE TABLEAU PLACER SUR Lg TTEABLEAU PLACER SUR LE ?ea.w PLACER SUR LE TABLEAU
TBORDCECOTEVISIBLE ~ DEBORDCEC VISBLE  DE BORD CE COTE VISIBLE DE BORD CE COTE VISIBLE



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49717

MLA Name: Falcon, Kevin VM117913 Claim Date: March 08, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Quilchena

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [IIIIEEE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

March 07, 2023 10(km) $5.70
North Vancouver to Vancouver Harbour

March 08, 2023 10(km) $5.70
Vancouver Harbour to North Vancouver

March 07, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

March 07, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 08, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

March 08, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

March 08, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $268.29

1 night - March 7

Date 08 Mar 2023 Signature

ount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
atute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 7, 2023 -

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled fiights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # .

Name Kevin Falcon

Booking #
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 Invoice #663825
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter §295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing 3295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
I Victoria Harbour s 316700

» Directions

Date / Time March 7, 2023 @ [




Room 'R
Folio # :
Cashier # : 538
Reference #
Page # 1of1
Hon Kevin Falcon
I
Canada
ALL Membership # :[IIIIIINEEGEGEE Arrival . 03-07-23
Group Name S Departure . 03-08-23
Company Name : Provincial Govemment
Description Additional Information Charges
03-07-23 Room Charge - BC/AB/SK Provincial 229.00
Govemment Rate
03-07-23 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 2.29
tax
03-07-23 Hotel Room Tax 2544
03-07-23 Room GST 11.56
03-08-23 Visa card XXX XXIXX 268.29
GST Summary Total Charges 268.29
Room 0.00 Total Credits 268.29
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00

Total 0 Balance 0.00



Claim 49717

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: March 8 2023

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partne

also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

r BLADE, can

Account Customer #

Name

Kevin Falcon

oy —

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 Invoice #663826

u

Departure:
- Victoria Harbour Billing
» Directions Taxes
Grand Total
Arrival:
- Vancouver Harbour .
Visa
» Directions
Date / Time

FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter

March 8, 2023 @-

$295.24

$14.76

$295.24
$14.76

$310.00

$310.00






